Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Brandt, Katherine [Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: JillianHolloway@chevron.com; Henry, Jacob

Subject: RO436 1771 First Street, Livermore CA - Notification for Well Destruction Activities
Attachments: 351721 Onsite Access Notification Letter_10082013 (3).pdf

Jerry,

Attached is a letter we are sending to the property owner outlining the Well Decommissioning Events for the above
referenced site. Below is the planned scheduled if you would like to plan a site visit.

October 11, 2013: Mark for public utility locate
October 16, 2013: Conduct private utility locate
November 4, 2013 to November 15, 2013: Decommission monitoring and sparge wells at the site

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the work to be performed.

Kathy

Katherine Brandt | Geologist, Certified Project Manager | katherine.brandt@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, 7th Floor | Emeryville, CA 94608

T.510.596.9675 | M. 925.202.7948 | F. 510.652.4906

www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



£ ARCADIS

Infrastructure - Water - Environment - Buildi ngs

Thomas and Celine Vadakkekunnel
481 Peacock Court
Dublin, CA 94568

Subject:

Access Notification — Well Abandonment Schedule
76 Service Station No. 4186

1771 First Street, Livermore, California

Fuel Leak Case No.: RO0000436

To Whom This May Concern:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), ARCADIS U.S.,
Inc. (ARCADIS) has prepared this letter to notify all applicable parties of the specific
work dates of well decommissioning activities associated with 76 Service Station No.
4186 located at 1771 First Street in Livermore, California (site; Figure 1).

As you are aware, CEMC has been working under the direction of the Alameda
County Environmental Health (ACEH) to address a historical hydrocarbon release
from the service station. ACEH issued a letter dated September 23, 2013 approving
well destruction of all monitoring and soil vapor wells associated with the site (Figure 2)
in order to receive case closure.

ARCADIS will require access to your property on the following dates:

October 11, 2013: Mark for public utility locate

October 16, 2013: Conduct private utility locate

November 4, 2013 to November 15, 2013: Decommission monitoring and
sparge wells at the site

Please note that our schedule may vary due to unforeseen circumstances and based
on field conditions. If there is a significant change to this schedule, we will notify you
immediately.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate

to contact me by phone at 510.596.9675, or by email at Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-
us.com.

Imagine the result

ARCADIS U.S., Inc.
2000 Powell Street
Suite 700

Emeryville

California 94608

Tel 510 652 4500

Fax 510 652 4906
www.arcadis-us.com

ENVIRONMENT

Date:

October 8, 2013

Contact:

Katherine Brandt

Phone:

510.596.9675

Email:

Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-

us.com

Our ref:

B0047942.2013



ARCADIS

Sincerely,

ARCADIS

Katherine Brandt
Project Manager

Copies:
Ms. Jillian Holloway, CEMC (STRATA)
Mr. Jerry Wickham, ACEH (e-mail)

Figures:
Figure 1 Site Location Map
Figure 2 Site Plan

351721 Onsite Access Notification Letter_10082013.docx

Access Notification
Chevron Site #351721
October 8, 2013

Page:
2/2
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